Readfield Select Board
Meeting Agenda
January 7, 2019, Readfield Town Office

Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Meeting ends (unless extended) at §:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting [tems - 10 min.

19-058 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of December 10, 2018.

19-059 - Warrants: #26-29(FY19).
Communications - 25 min.

Select Board communications. - 5 min.

Town Staff reports - 5 min.

Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.

¢ Readfield Library Board minutes of November 7, 2018

Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board. - 10 min.
Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations — 5 min.

19-060 - Consider the resignation of Benjamin McIntosh from the Trails Committee
Old Business - 20 min.

19-054 - Conduct an annual review of Comprehensive Plan goals - 10 min.

19-056 - Hold a first reading for the Traffic and Parking Ordinance - 10 min.
New Business - 25 min. '

19-061 - Accept a $25,000 grant from the Stephen and Tabitha King Foundation for the Readfield

Community Library - 5 min.

19-062 — Discuss the status of law enforcement dispatching services - 10 min.

19-063 - Set the date and time of the Annual Chairs Meeting - 5 min.

19-064 - Consider approval of the revised fee schedule for cemetery lots — 5 min.
Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
Adjournment

January 7, 2019 Select Board Meeting




Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019

i Readfield Select Board ltem # 19-058
Regular Meeting Minutes — December 10, 2018 — Unapproved

Executive Session

To have the Select Board hold an executive session to discuss the Town Managers annual evaluations and
contract renewal pursuant to 1 MRSA, Section 405, subsections 6(A).

At 6:00 PM Bruce made a motion to enter Executive Session to discuss the Town Manager's annual evaluation
and contract renewal pursuant to 1 MRSA, Section 405, subsections 6(A) and it was seconded by Kathryn.
Invited the Town Manager to join us and we will be acting on our discussion during the Select Board meeting,
Passed 4-0, John Parent had an excused absence. We came out of Executive Session at 6:25

Regular Meeting of Readfield Select Board

Select Board Members Present: Bruce Bourgoine, Dennis P 15tine Sammons, and Kathryn Woodsum
Excused Absence: John Parent ' o
Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Kristin P ol @, William Starrett (Channel 7),
David Trunnell, Jay Charette F 4 /%//%/
| | @
Mr. Bourgoine called the Select Board meeting to order %
e 19-051 — Minutes: Select Board m ber 19, 2018 o
» Motion made by Mrs. Woodstjy, to i ¢of Board meeting minutes of November 19,
2018 as presented, second by Mo, Sarmen Gns, ‘favor.

o 19-052 — Warrants #22 S @ 19
» Mr. Bourgoir i

1eviewed 7-
7 % X
» Motion made ‘.‘ i
d : loke

$42,377.92, secofigly Mo godsom. T
ALl ;:-e- £ vV arrd //// / ]-9)
' , i 2 .
Mafion made . Woo Diirove W) ts #24-25 (FY19) in the amount of -
P i L . . A '@’: : e drrary

fﬂ;ﬁé A418. by Mg Price. Vote///ff in favor.

2

Communications% /
¢ Select Board C “

> Mr. Price woulilike to ;

77

i i </ Mr. Price and Mrs. Sammons would both like to help on the Heritage
jon made by Mrs. Woodsum to appoint Dennis Price as the liaison for the
Heritage Days Committee and have Chris Sammons serve as the assistant liaison, Second by Mr.
Bourgoine. Vote 4-0 in favor.

» Mrs. Woodsum just wanted to mention that the sidewalks looked great during the past

snowstorms and the town is decorated nicely.

¢ Town Staff Reports
» Notice from Town Clerk, Robin Lint: Looking for a person to award the Boston Post Cane to as
the current holder has moved out of town. Looking for someone 95 or older; born before
8/1/1923 as that’s the oldest resident we know of at this time.

Page 1 of 3 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — December 10, 2018 — Unapproved

» Mr. Dyer went over his Town Manger Report dated December 10, 2018.

e Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments
No minutes presented

¢ Public Communications - Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic
» None

New Business:

¢ 19-053 — Hear an update and discuss planned RSU 38 cagital xpenditures and borrowing with
Superintendent Jay Charette
» Jay Charette gave a brief introduction and gave/; @ the repairs/upgrades at the RSU
schools that need to be done. Bonds not to } «d $5,843./10. He talked about different state
funding programs that the RSU could app (o and the cha 1féﬁ%s of applying and receiving

PP ,'vﬁ
ough Maine M Bond Bank. Looking at

those grants/funds. The RSU will be g¢
holding a January 8, 2019 referendum .
» Mrs. Woodsum — Asked about replacing the siryctural wor@smbﬂﬁy of some
sheathjng needing to be repl eed when shinglés e o __ ved Mrs., Wo// asked about
: // o 4 /, ' ohdatmg instead of all repairs. Jay

Charette said that consohdatl ould be : ss than getting the major items fixed at

harette to send the information to

» Mr. Dyer — asked wha
Mr. Dyer as h | , //
» A letter with: a/vz eferendtin: | oy all residents.

01 ompr{ 16 /nswe Plan goals
‘Phatvsoals o Select Board. Focus on affordable housing.

&y

are //// 7ipr éess that has been made. Mr. Dyer and Mrs.

Con ompelling vision — feels it’s missing from the comprehensive

/

"/ reserv%on of historical and agricultural aspects of the town. 3) The

e  19-055— Consider a revnsed contract and renewal for the Town Manager
» Review of the changes to the revised contract for the Town Manager. Very positive evaluation.
» Motion made by Mr. Bourgoine to approve the employment agreement and contract for the
Town of Readfield and Eric Dyer, second by Mrs. Woodsum. Discussion: Mr. Bourgoine to
write a complimentary letter for Mr. Dyers file on his annual etiolation . Vote 4-0 in favor.

Motion made by Mr. Price to extend the meeting for 10 minutes, Second by Mrs. Sammons. Vote 4-0 in favor.

Page 2 of 3 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — December 10, 2018 — Unapproved

e 19-056 — Hold a development discussion for the Traffic and Parking Ordinance
» Brief review of the draft Traffic and Parking Ordinance.
» Select Board to review and send feedback to Mr. Dyer.
» Mrs. Woodsum would like more on parking in park areas like trail heads and the community
park behind the library.
» Mr. Bourgoine #12 — who supports the authority. Be slightly more specific.

e 19-057 — Appoint a Select Board member to serve on the Town Clerk interview Committee
» Robin Lint has been a great asset to the town and will be greatly missed.
» Plan some kind of goodbye celebration/open house for Ripbin,
» Mr. Bourgoine willing to be the member to serve 0/ fio

,,%/{ terview commlttee Mrs. Woodsum
nominated Mr. Bourgoine to be the representativ y
Select Board agrees with Mrs. Woodsums nomis [«

Motion made by Price to adjourn the meeting at 8:32 } ,

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secreta

///// %//
>

/%/////// ) Y

Gy,

/%/
® !
//%/%%%%%
.
¢ /4//%%@
N %%
//
4

%%Z

Page 3 of 3 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019

ltem # 19-059

RESERVED




READFIELD COMMUNITY LIBRARY BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 7, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 by Chair, Deb Peale.

Present were: Deb Peale, Brenda Lake, Donna Witherill, Jen Henderson, Pam Mitchell, Pat Clark,
Betty Peterson, and Maureen Kinder, Librarian.

Those excused: Jan Tarbuck, Sonya Clark

Secretary’s Report: Approved
Treasurer’s Report: Approved
Librarian’s Report:
o MSLN bandwidth upgrade & wireless router: We now have an account.
Programming/Event Update
¢ (Cribbage Club continues
¢ Children’s Story Hour is being held Thursday mornings at Readfield Elementary School
and at the Library the first Thursday of the month. There were 20 children and 17 adults
in attendance in October.
Guess the weight of the pumpkin: there were 25 entries and lots of interest.
¢ Book Club: This month’s book was “The Halloween Tree” by Ray Bradbury. Good
participation with 8 attendees.
¢ Halloween Trick-or-Treat at the Library: The Library was very busy with trick-or-treaters
on Halloween: We had 169 chiidren, 25 teens and 72 adults come in.
e Volunteer Appreciation Night: Good turnout for this event.
November Events:
e Cribbage Club continues
Story-time with Pat Clark on Thursday mornings
Library closed on Monday, November 12 in observance of Veteran’s Day.
Modified Library hours on Wednesday, November 21—-2to 5
Library closed on Thursday, November 22, Thanksgiving
Rock Talk on Monday, Noember 26 at 6:30
Book Club — Wednesday, November 28. Book is “The One in a Million Boy” by Monica
Wood.
December Events:
¢ (Continue Cribbage Club
e Continue Story Time
e Book Club on hold until January. |
¢ Saturday, December 1—-1 pm to 3 pm - Children’s craft activity “Make your own leather
pouch”. |
Monday, December 3 - 5:30 to 6:30 — Children and adult craft “Making dreidels”

s Wednesday, December 12 — 6:30 to 7:30 — adult {and children over 12) craft activity —
“origami boxes”.

Librarian’s Report was approved.




Old Business:
¢ Volunteers: administration and management Maureen is working on it.
e Book donations guidelines: Maureen is working on this.
o Tree Lighting: Details were discussed.

New Business:
e Holiday Hours: Christmas Eve and New Years Eve fall on Monday night therefore the
library will be closed.
» Weeding the collections: We will begin this shortly.
¢ The Board approved the purchase of two inexpensive shades to provide Maureen with
some privacy when the library is open in the evening.

Next meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 5 at 6:30 at the Library.
Respectfully submitted,

Betty Peterson




. Read Message - readrunner.com

Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019
ltern # 19-060

Home Business My Account Support TV Ligtings Waitch TV Security About Us

>

READ MESSAGE ) Usarge 4% of 5090.0 MB

Inbox (325)
Caompese Got Mall Search Mai Address Book Settings Log Qut
Drafts {1}
Reply  ReplyAll  Forward  ViewHeader  Delete  ReportSPAM  PrintableView  Moveto:  ¥| << Prav | Next >
Sent Mail
From: durgis@roadrunner.com
Deleted items (181}
To: readfield. imgr@roadrunner.com
Junk Mail (8}
Ca:
Manage Folders Subject: Fwd: Re: Commitiee member
Deleted I\!‘!essages Priority: MNormal Date: Saturday, December 29, 2018 6:25 AM 8Size: 1CKB
Gap Emails
Maina.gov . .
Notes Attachments: Re: Commitiea member {8.3 KB)

Sent Messages e e e Do e e e o+
Good merning Eric,

This attachment is from Ben McIntosh resigning from the Trails Committee. As
noted in his message, he is living out of state.

This may have te be acted upon by the SB as they approve committee assignments
and may have to accept resignations.

Ben was a big help on the Mill Stream preject once the actual construction got
underway. He was a valued member of the committee durdng his tenure.

Happy New Year!

Greg D.
— Forwarded Message -—
Date: [Sat, 15 Dec 2018 16:36:46 -0500]
From: : Stele Mc <benmeintosh8d@gmall.coms>
To: - Mr.Durgen <durgie@roadrunner.com>
Subject: Re: Committee member

Will do. | will resign my position on the Readfisld Trail committee do to unable o attend meetings and unable to help out with trails. | have moved to
NH and haven't been able to reach out to the commitee fo send this email do to how busy | am with work. | am sorry | wasnt able fo do this earlier and
please let me formally apologize for the incohvenietice of my sudden move and disappearance.

Cn Sat, Dec 15, 2018, 05:58 Greg/Nancy Durgin <durgie@roadrunner.com wrate:
: Moming. Hope all is well with you and things are good with your job.
| have sent you a couple of emails, possibly at anather email address of yours, regarding your membership on Trails Committee. Ben, if you could,
sand me an email rasigning from the committee because of your unavailability o attend our mestings, | could forward it to the town. We would rather
you leave the committee this way instead of the town removing you officially due to unexcused absences. Naturally if you came back to Readfield
" we would welcome you with open arms back on the committes!

Grag

{ Sent from my iPad Greg D.
| On Qct 10, 2018, at 7:57 AM, Stele Mc <benmcintosh90@gmail.com> wrote:

i Yeah | got a job in MA and dont get much down time from it. Seeing | keep homes safe by making locks now and yeah | really miss the irails and am
. possibly going to be up around Christmas

On Wed, Oct 10, 2018, 6:39 AM Greg/Nancy Durgin <durgie@roadrunner.com> wrote:
. i Hello Ben,
: Long time no hear from you! Last | knew you were in NH. We miss you on the trails committes. Are you planning on returning to Readfield soon?

+ In another email | will send you a picture of aur finished mill stream dam project. It was just about a year ago you were a huge help with Bob and |
: clearing the top.

We are having a dedication of the dam on October 27 at 10:00 at the dam site.
Best,
Greg

| | Sentirom my iPad Greg D,

Previous Message | Next Message
© 2019 Chartar Cammunications. All rights reservad. | Advartise with Us | Terms of Use | Web Privacy Pelicy | Your California Privacy Rights | TWC Subserlber Policias

Time Warner Gable and the Time Warner Cable logo are trademarks of Timg Warner Inc., used under ficense, Read Runner i3 ™ and © Warner Bros, Entertalnment Inc,

https://webmail.roadrunner.com/do/mail/messagefview?msgld=Gap+EmailsDELIM1034 1M




Future Agenda Items - Proposed DRAFT

Potential Future Meeting / Workshop Items:

Update of fees and fee schedule - short-term

County Officials and State Delegation Meetings - long-term
Appeals process and appeals matrix review - long-term
Contingency Policy discussion - long-term

Personal Property Taxes - long-term

Student engineering work at the Giles Rd. Bridge - long-term

Ongoing Goals:
- Review, revise, draft governance documents as needed

- Finalize a solar energy plan for town facilities

- Town buildings planning focused on the Library and Fire Station
- Cannabis considerations

- Consider annualizing Heritage Days

- Set direction regarding Parks and Recreation

- Consider a local food/farms ordinance

January 7, 2019 Select Board Meeting




Readfield Select Board

o <t
28
W.. O.v
e EETUTVIVITS) "6T0Z Ul AOTW 03 S11edal Juedijiusis (F1°6) "ueld uBWIBRUBI PAYSIBIEM
m m Aol Ja8euepy *3FUWWOD) AOTIN 2YI pawio 810c 010z ey yoooeueltely ayi Juawajdwi pue ul nedidiyed 'z
- =
(£°6) "3]qe|1eAR S2W0I] UCIIBWIOJU
ulejd poojj mau uaym AJunwwad sy} ul suiejdpooji Jo uonRedoj
0 *£102 810¢ stoz /otoe al1 Aja1elnaae alow 125)4au o] sdew uiejdpool) s,plaljpeay puswe
/ 910z JO S 2uUljuo pue JuoJII3 01 A2ualy uswadeuey AdudBiaw] [B12pa4 2yl uolad ‘9
*$dIUBUIPIQ Jolid 31BpI|OSUOD J3yNy {/'6) "WBLWUDIAU [BANIEU DY] PUB JS1IBIEYD |BNSIA
291IIWoY) peoy ‘J9deuew pue aosejdai 01 gTOZ 10} s52180ad QTOZ OT0T uo syeduwi asnpal 0} ‘Adessadau se ‘sasueulpio ayl AlpolN “(T°9)
ul asueupa Sunjued pue aiyes) SIIUBUIPA() PEOY OM] S,UMO] L)} SIEPI|OSUOI PUBR MIAIY G
*(sa8) 10edwi
ou} aaeds uado aeuew pue 2nsind {(z1'g) "ueld
s|led) ‘UOIIEAIDSUOT) 8107 guioBup
Y104 $931WW0I UOJ1BAIISUOD) PUE a3eds uad() Y1 Ul PIPUSLLILICIAL SB SB2INO0S JBYJ0 Jo 583} 1dedu
sfied] "Su1}99jA UMD 1B UMOP PIIOA yanoay} suawaaosdw pue uoilsinboe aoseds uado soueuly v
: uj azepdn 319|dw o2 32 G- weiSold syuawanoidw| [ender pajepdn Ajjenuue
e —— 8T0T U1 a1epdn 41D 3| TTEREY 8102 fenuuy (11°5) "(dID) ds1 | [eude) pajepdn Ajl
150 "ss@d0ud 138pnq |enuue Jo HUed ue ygnouays saunypuadxs |eyded 1o Suiuue]d anosdw| '€
"6T0C
198euey ul uollels aJi4 ‘ITOT 4o Ish8ny Aleigi 8T07 6T07 {1°5) "spasu Buipping jedidiunw sulwialap
*6T-8T0OZ Ad 9S 10} |€0D "dID) JO Hed 01 Apnis e 1o} spuny 3jeudosdde pue aa131LwWOD B 318340 Z
(z1°S) "onuanaal as1el 0] SUBALL B SE SILDWISSAsSE
*[I1EH JuUOosey JO 04} U] suswaaosduw) |eads ajednsanu| (g'g Adjjod) "andese alow ade||Ia syl ul
1055355y ‘Jagdeue|y 8107 SuioBug
ss322e pue Alajes pauueld “py uawdoaAap [e12JaLUWIO M3U MfEW 01 APNIS UORDZIDNASY 15UI0)
U24Nny7D) UD UOISUIIXS Y|BMBPIS pauue|d pia1fpoay FOOZ 241 4O suolepuaLLIWodal 3yl Juawajdw) T
uial-joys
JoUM : MITAN Jo ajardmro
WIRUAQ,, $010N mayjo  aadmo) 1205
/ Kae ] Ifqisuodsayy e isey JoanQg

(6 ySnouay 1 siapdey)) ‘oM, uonddg uo pasey)
60-11-9 parep ug] sAIsudgaiduwio)) pRIFpedy WoaJ s[eor) paeog 1I9[3S

SAIdf0] [E19Ud) oY) Jo uopeywmaiduy °f 1aeg




"8T0T Ul S8u1a3w Juapisay
J2ulwng e passnasiq ", 2UBUIpIO

03D “1e3euepy Suuoo,, B u 3saiaul Suiseasnul 810¢ rad114 {1°£) "puod Aofano
uaDqg ey 2194 "si9lEM pueiul pue e oy23 ‘puod Aasio] ‘9yeT JOoJBURIBIAl UO J1jjel] pazliojow
104 |[2A2} 21E1S U1 1€ SI |0IU0D 1SN uOo 5]0JIU0D B|JEUOSED) YSI|qeISD 0] 21815 241 YLUM IO L
{£°9) 'sjuawanoidwn Bupjed
I3 UIWO) peoy “faeue ‘8T0¢ Jo 810¢ 10T pue 2ijeJ) Jaylo yum uoipunfuod ul sdeysad piaypeay ul uonedo|
SE S1Y} 40} suejd ou pue jemapls }ing |EJIUDD E U] 10| apl-puE-jied B jo wawdodaap syl aowosd ]
*8T0Z Ul Y109 ‘Ajjenuue uaaIs
Jadeuepy SpJeme eallawy o Haids ‘Ajjenuue 810C |enuuy {6°G} "seIHAIDE UMEG) 0} Wi} JIBY] JO SUOIINGLIIUOD JUBHUES
play swuaae uoijenaiddy Jaarunjop, apew aAey oYM SI391UNJOA [ENPIAIPUI BZIUS0I34 Ajlenuuy 'S
"QTOT Ul MIIADI JUIIDI SO
‘papaau se papuawe pue Ajjenuue
HMa)) “1aBeuey PoMmaiAll ale Sa0UBUIPID "STOC 810¢C ¥T0Z /TTOT
‘YT0T 1e9A yoea [B pamalnay ‘TT0T {9°5) "=yeldoudde se saoueuipio arepdn Jo |eaday
‘0TOT ‘6007 S1B9A € Jan0 [|B pamalnay 'suojlefndal pue SSIUBUIPIO 5,UMO] D] JO LIBD MBIADY tr
"JIULUIPIO {t'#) "suun (Alossadae Jo) Ajluel-13jnw
0D Aue yyim se ‘pswiopad aq pjnoys eT0T 10z 01 s3uijjamp Ajlwej-a[5u|s pue sSu||[emp punoJl-Jeah o} sduljjamp
*3OUBUIPIQY 95N pUB] Ul paph|aul |EUOSEDS JO UOISIaAUO0D dU) Suluiaaod spiepuels 1dopy €
. "6T0¢ ul sdnoa8 Jayjo ') ‘Buisnoy ajqepioye Jo uoIBN[IGRYSl JO UOIIINIISUCD
03D ‘1s8euepy H 810¢ ez { N 1 21 .u 48 4 a=4 .
pue pieog 139]9S Aq pPaLOpPISUOI 9q 0] ay3 Joy ‘ajqedijdde se ‘SeAIuIIUL JBY10 1O pUB| aplacid ra
{z'v Adnjod) ‘suazid
03D “a8euey *6T0Z ut sdnosd sayjo |T0C zeoe pleypeay Wauaq |jim 1eul spafoad Suisnoy jeuoidal ansind o1
pue pieogq 139|395 Aq paJapisuod aq o] saniedidiunw Jaylo pue 121sayduep yum sdiysiouned joag ‘T
wiia3-pinl
o -2ueuipJo Aue yum se ‘pauwnopad
m_u 2q pinoys sajepdn pue mala4 J1poLIdd 810¢ 9toc {£'6) ‘@oueuipaQ JuswWaSeurly uiejdpood 5,pI2ypeRY Aepdn ‘6
UOHBIJ055Y
puod Assio] ‘JnsIq "LTOZ ut parajdwod 8T0C 0z0T (¢1°6) "ueld awa3eue
pPaysialepn 295500000 Asnung paysialepy puod Assio] paysialep puod Aasio] e 918940 03 Bulpuny ya2s '8




*SIHAIIIE ISANY)
apnput 0} 434 2Y3 jo adods ay3 puedxa

Jadeuey Jo quiod 3wos 18 HQ3 paeaipap 8T0Z Suiodup
B WI0) 0] Yysim Aew apn ‘STOT {€€)
ui pawloj-al pun4 asudisiul plaipeay ‘saniwwo) Juswdoaaag Jwouoa] syl Hoddns 01 anunuao) ‘Z
‘pafoud
weans [Nl 8T0Z aYi 4oy sjesodoud
el pue uoneloqefod paypoddns
ue |jeH 9|19 aYy3 0} JyJew JLI0ISI 'T Adijod) *saoe|d DLIOISIH JO 1935192
198euR pue |jeH 3]I a3 0} 1) 110)sIY P— Sur08uQ (e'1 Ajod) |d J1103S1H JO Ja3sigay
ue pappe umo] “Aj|njates payseosdde JeuoileN 24} 01 $3MS 40 s3ulpjing Joj suoleulwou u| sunsisse
aq pjhoys syjosd-uou Joy Moddns pue spoys Aojuaaul Jeuoipppe ul Sunsisse ‘eoeds yoleasas pue
‘osly ‘sainlipuadxa Jo |eacadde uoIHqIyxd Fulpuly Ul Sulysisse Ag 5109 Yaleasal pue [eucieonpa
Sunasiy umo) aainbas pnom jeo8 syl S} Ul pupj-ul pue Ajjeisueul} A1a100< [edL01SIH a4yl Moddng T
Bujobup
*A19190% "$IH
amy “1adeuepy yum Auoisiy yoay) suejd wial-Suo| 810 BujoBup {GT'6) “1S2AIp 01 SapIdap (10S5323NS SU 10} 121351 DU} ‘UBYMm pue
aney ‘doiyiuan yum Sunpom eysn8ny ‘1 Auadoad 1pusiq 131epn BISNBNY 8yl Jo uoilsinbae Japisuo) v
. 133l0ud 1olep "dosyruipn (9T'6) ‘91eudoadde se sumo) Jay1o Ym UoIIBUIPIOGD Ul SWEep
03D “1s8euey 8T0C vzoz .
YHM QOTA Y1 umo-032 Ajjuaan) 40 Juswageuew pue uorusinboe syl 1oy (030101d e ysiqelrsy £
*8T0Z JO se sia|ney
[e1243WWOD YyIm Suijom ueyl Jayjo
U Suiodu
Hi azijeaud o1 sueyd oN /102 / 9T0C 810t 10510 {5°G) "10102s 218A1Id BY3 03 J2A0 SIIUANDE
ul a119Ae4 ppe o1 pa1oA Sullaay umo] 21sEM pIjoS 2w os Sujuany Jo AJ[tqISea) au) ales1isanu| ‘z
"JIADMOY mm‘_:ﬁ.ucmnxm asayl poddns
01 5152 Sujuuejd jeuopesado adued
pieog 13913S NSy -Buoj oN "6T0T Jo Aienuer Jo} pauueld 810¢ 8107 /T10Z
210A puog B yum sunipuadxa {z1'5 Ad1jog} "Suiuued sanijey
|ended Jolew uo Supjom NSy [00Yas Wial-Suo] 2} elapun 03 pieoq [00YIs 241 YHM IO T
wiaj-buoy
aseaJsoul sanssi duipjing / uonendod
01 SE J19pISuod 0] ysim Ae -uoijejndod 8102 1T0Z ‘apo) AB1au3 pue Suipjing wioun SUIBN IPIMIILRIS

mo| 0} anp pardwaxs umo]

3yl Jo ZTOZ ‘T Ajnr o1 Joprd uoneluawa|dun 4oy a1edalg ‘8




*S3UALIASED 1NOYUM
Ajlewsojur Inq ‘||am SE JJOM SIYL

Ja3euey Op S121$Nq pJezzZI|g 9| SIUDWIsea 8107 Suo8ug (#'2)
J1ea1 [edanas padojanap aney *asn 2)jgnd Jo sanss| ssAIPPE 03 Aj2A11EJ2d000 YI10M PUE $32IN05AI
UOIIEAIBSUOD PUE 333U LIWOD SIBI] uojleadal alealld JO SIBUMO Ylim SUOIIEJIUNWIWIOD UlBlulel  “TI
{z7} "Suipuny Jueld |esapa) pue 3135 pue sassaulsng
pue s[enplalpul WoJj SUOIIBUOP ‘B1E1S By} WO SJUSLUDSINGUIIDI
Jainseal] ‘taBeue
1 W "puny 01 Sunaay 810¢ 800¢ 93J uollea1siSal IGOWMOUS YENOUY] J10MIBU [IB11 3)IOMOUS
uUMO] [eEnuue AISAD J0OJ JUBLIEM UQ 2Y1 Jo SouUBUILUIEW pue uoisuedxa 2yl Hoddns 03 anulUoD 0T
1a8euep ‘paisanbal se 8107 8ul08up (z'9) "speo: jedoj pue aie1s uo sy peads seldoidde 195
pawlopad aie saipn)s paads 1g malAdY 0} uonepodsuel] jo uawuedaq suley 3yl yum Aj9s0o[2 J40M 6
6T0Z ut pai1ajdwod aq 01 ‘ssadoad {zT°G) "spaau Buphioan
‘1a8eue
JUMS W ul a1epdn jenuew sdQ - AL PUE JHMS 810z 6002 pue |esodsip 215em pijos a3ues-3uo| 10} ueyd 01 anuiluo) 8
IETTe) (zT°9)
aaid a_m._zmmm._._. 1aSeuep 8T0T S10T ‘sapes3dn 1o syuswadejdal umny 10j pasy ayl pue usawdinbs auy
dID 72 193pnq /m Aj[enuue passnasiqg 30 JuBWSSAsSe [enuue Ue JuawHedaq aad syl wolj 1sanbay L
{6°G) "saniAIe pue
s ‘1afeue BuioBu

R N ‘epuase paeogd 129(9S A1ans Jo Hed 810¢ 105u0 $33]MWWOI ‘spAe0q |EJ0] 104 J233UN|OA 0] $1UapIsal a5eiIno3u] ‘9
'GT0E W ssedo4d aanellsiujwpe (9°'G) "BunjEW-U0ISIITP BAIIIAYD-1S0D PUB SBUIRIIDWI]
198euepy 219|dwod Ajiey e padojanap 10T S10Z 3|qe1ipald ainsse o1 saunpadold SANEIISIUILUPE SH MIIASI
pue Syl uo paxom 3 UWWOD) IOH-PY Ajjeaipouad 2a11wWwoD pue pJeoq yaea eyl 1s988ns Ajguolls g

*1251N0 3y} WOLf UOIEIUBWNOOP

Junuoddns aaey so0d pawlo) Aimasu

[|B 05 WIPJUOI Ul Y NSAL Ued uo1PauLp

Jageue

W Je9|d J0 2T "STOZ Ul S82IN0sal 810¢ ¥10Z / 0T0Z {9-g} 'suondLiasap 252yl ZIH1IN SPIIUWLIOD Pue spieoq eyl
asay3 Jaylado) paojnd pue ‘pamalral alinbay ‘JaSeue umo] a2y} 10 pieog 132195 U1 Aq paingusip aq 0}
‘SIY1 UO pPILPOM BINILLWIOD) JOH-PY $231HWLWOI pue spieoq Joy) suoninduasap qof uajyum ysiqels3 b
‘t) ‘Buisnoy a|qep.ojje Joj 1snJi} pue
198euey 37107 SuI08uQ {z'v) Yy @|qepioye Joj pue|

‘28 T $|e08 wial-piw 0} paie|Ry

Aunwiwod [euoiSal 4o |B20] B Ysljgelsa 0] sHoys Loddng €




pue| aa7 assar Paloid weg

{(Z'T) "y2nyy 297 assar ayl pue asncy Bunaspy uoiun

Ja8eue Bulod

W weans [ 'HIWN 104 Moddns (epueuly stoc uesuo ay3 se yoans says Jolsiy ul apud pue jo asn auj s5einoiul ‘11

{Aienuue ppo'sS) Buipuny

oMWWy gH ‘JaSeueiy |2101 SWES UM IUIAD [BNULE UE 01
: uJn}aJ o} Jueriem gTOZ UQ "1eah Jayjo 810¢ Etoe (0T°5) 2awwo) sAeq a8e1uaH 2yl yum uoidunfuod
Aona gH panoudde pey Suilasjy umoyg us ‘siseq [enuue ue uo sAeq 95eMi9H playpesy 2yl PIOH 91

‘spieoq J12y} uo s, dai aaey
pue ssacoud 198pnq ay3 Suunp satju (9T°6 ‘€T°6 ‘OT'6) "piapeay
J98euep 9531 YUM AJ[ENUUE }a8W 3R "UMOP 8107 600T Ul $32.Nn0sal |[BInleu Jo uolaloid 01 pa10Aap suopezIuedlo Jayjo
Po10A 9OUO JaABYN “pun) ol Sureay . YHM YJOM 03 aNUIUOD pue (1) 1shiL puel aagauud)y pue (amd)
umo] |enuue AISA3 10§ JUBLIEM UQ PLISIQ PoYSIBLIEAA 99550400 Y3 ul diysIaquiswl anuiuoy  “st
*[|l2m se paiayo si Joddns jeduyda) {916
soSeuey ‘Hoddns [eIJUBUL) 3A19024 SUOIIBIZ0SSY 8102 SuI08u0 ‘01'6) suoneuSisap eale [BINJ pUe YImouS ul S1913U0d Sujziwjun
paysialepn ‘SuloBuo si sa91HWWo) pue uonaajoid adeds usdo pue paysiaiem se |Yons uiaduod wowwod
WIE(] PUE SUOIEIJOSSY 3BT YHM YIOM JO sanssi ssaippe 0} saunwwiod 3uluiolpe yumosom bT

‘pajuswajduwsl agq pinod weisosd
aAlUBdUL  Yoquaaud, e sdeylad {z'8) "swes5o.d xe3

‘1a8eue Sulo3u

0 W pue Aygnd asop “sisumopue| 810c 1010 ymosF aau1 pue 2oeds uado ‘wuey ayy ul ayedidiued 0] spue|Isa10)
- yum Apepndau passnasip st 21dol siy pue a2eds uado JuesiiuBis ‘puejwiie) JO sJaumo a8elnodul g1

*8T0Z JO SE umoujun
032 “1a3euep SUJBLIBI SIYD JO SNIE1S dY| "SI9Y10 8107 ¥1I0? {9°7 ‘F'9) -@Ininy ayl ul SPEOS UMO] PINUIUOISIP

YUM SIU) UO PAYIOM 1YBLM I

uo sasodund [euonnealzal Joy spuswasea aqnd weldy  ZT




Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking
Ordinance
Of the

Town of Readfield, Maine

DRAFT - 01-07-2018

ENACTED:

CERTIFIED BY:
Signature

CERTIFIED BY:
Printed Name

Title

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -i- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance
of the
Town of Readfield, Maine

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

3.  DEFINITIONS -

4. PARKING & USE RESTRICTIONS

8. TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

9.  ROAD OPENING

11. DRIVEWAY SITING & CULVERTS

12. ENFORCEMENT & PENALTIES

13.  CONFLICTS WITH OTHER ORDINANCES

16. ABROGATION

APPENDICES

[am—

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance

01-07-2018 DRAFT




1. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

A. This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the “Public Ways, Traffic, and
Parking Ordinance” and will be referred to herein as this Ordinance.

B. The purpose of this Ordinance is to lessen safety hazards and the risk of injury to the
traveling public, aid in the control of the movement and stopping of vehicular traffic, to
prevent damage to and extend the life expectancy of public ways, and to reduce the
public expense for thetr maintenance, operation, and repair within the Town of Readfield,

C. The provisions of this Ordinance apply to all public ways within the Town of Readficld.
This Ordinance does not govern traffic, parking, or pedestrian activity on private ways.

D. This ordinance does not apply to motor vehicles parked in a prohibited area for the
following reasons:

1. Mechanical problems or breakdown lasting less than 24 hours;
2. Emergency situations;

3. Maintenance, construction, repair or installation of utilities or the public way by any
State or municipal agency or utility company.

2. ESTABLISHMENT & AUTHORITY

A. This Ordinance is established under M.R.S. Title 30-A §3009 and §4452, and M.R.S.
Title 29-A §2395 and §2388, pursuant to an affirmative vote by the Town of Readfield
Select Board.

B. The Select Board has the exclusive authority to enact all traffic ordinances in the
municipality, subject to the following provisions:

1. The Select Board may regulate pedestrian traffic in the public ways, including, but
not limited to, setting off portions of a municipality's public ways for sidewalks and
regulating their use; providing for the removal of snow and ice from the sidewalks by
the nunicipality; and establishing crosswalks or safety zones for pedestrians.

a. The violation of any ordinance authorized by this paragraph is a civil violation.

b. The Select Board may establish a method by which persons charged with the
violation of ordinances governing pedestrian traffic on the public ways may waive
all court action by payment of specified fees within stated periods of time. [1991,
c. 549, §16 (AMD); 1991, c. 549, §17 (AFF).]

2. The Select Board may regulate the operation of all vehicles in the public ways and on
publicly owned property.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -1- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




a. The violation of any ordinance authorized by this paragraph is a civil violation.

b. A municipality may not adopt or enforce an ordinance authorized by this
paragraph that is the same as or conflicts with any speed or other traffic control
limits imposed by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Title 23 or 29-A.
[1999, c. 753, §8 (AMD).].

3. The municipal officers may regulate the parking of motor vehicles on any public way
or public parking area.

3. DEFINITIONS

Except as otherwise provided herein, the definitions contained in M.R.S shall govern the
construction of words contained in this Ordinance. Any words not defined therein shall be given
their common and ordinary meaning.

A. Designee - Any person granted permission to enforce this Ordinance, including but not
limited to municipal officials and State, County, and other law enforcement officials.

B. Public Way - As read in this Ordinance, “public way” means any public road, bridge,
parking area, or sidewalk; way dedicated to public use; or way upon which the public has
a right of access or has access as invitees or licensees.

4. PARKING & USE RESTRICTIONS

A. Readfield Corner.
1. A map of parking restrictions at Readfield Comer is attached as an appendix.
2. There shall be NO PARKING at any time in the following areas
c. 70 feet from the center of Main St. along Church Rd, both sides.

d. 90 feet from the center of Church Rd. along Main St. toward Maranacook Lake,
on the Mt. Vernon side of the road.

e. 200 feet from the center of Rt. 41 along Main St. toward Maranacook Lake, on
the Winthrop side of the road.

f. 50 feet from the center of Main St. along Rt. 41, both sides.

g. 90 feet from the center of Church Rd. along Main St. toward Fayette, on the Mt.
Vernon side of the Rd.

h. 90 feet from the center of Rt. 41 along Main St. toward Fayette, on the Winthrop
side of the Rd.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -2- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




3. Only parallel parking shall be allowed outside of the above referenced areas.

B. Town-Wide,

1. Parking is allowed only on one side of any public way. Parking on both sides of any
- public way is prohibited unless prior consent is granted by the Road Commissioner or
their designee.

a.

It is the responsibility of the organizer or sponsor of any event requiring on-street
parking to ensure that this requirement is met.

Signage identifying which side of the street is restricted must be in place prior to
the start of the event and must be removed within 24 hours of the end of the event.

Signage shall include clear language stating “NO PARKING THIS SIDE” or
similar.

2. Except in compliance with a statute or with this Ordinance, a person shall not stop or
park a vehicle on any public way in any of the following places:

a.

b.

On a sidewalk.
In front of a public or private driveway.
Within an intersection.

Within seven (7) feet of a fire hydrant, except as otherwise designated by the
Road Commissioner.

On a crosswalk.

Alongside or opposite any excavation or obstruction when stopping or parking
would obstruct traffic.

On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the edge or curb of a
public way.

On any bridge or other elevated structure,

At any place where official signs or yellow striped areas or yellow curbing
indicates a restricted, no-stopping or no-parking area.

Within twenty (20) feet of a marked crosswalk.

Within twenty (20) feet of the near corner of the curbs at an intersection unless
otherwise designated..

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -3- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




9.

. A person shall not park any vehicle on a public way so as to leave available less than

ten (10) feet of the width of the roadway for free movement of vehicular traffic.

Where parking places are marked by painted lines, a person must park a vehicle
within the lines.

A person shall not park a vehicle in a parking stall specifically designated and clearly
marked for persons with physical disabilities unless the vehicle is equipped with a
special designating plate or displays placard issued by the secretary of state under the
provisions of and in compliance with 29A M.R.S.A. § 521. A person shall not park in
an access aisle adjacent to a disability parking space regardless of whether the person
has been issued a disability registration plate or removable placard by the State of
Maine. Disability access aisles shall be marked by painting on the pavement a
rectangular box with white or yellow diagonal stripes.

Where traffic-control signals are not in place or in operation, the operator of a vehicle
shall yield the right-of-way to a pedestrian crossing a public way within any marked
crosswalk or at any intersection protected by a stop sign. When any vehicle is stopped
at a crosswalk or intersection to permit a pedestrian to cross, the driver of any other
vehicle approaching from the rear shall not overtake and pass the stopped vehicle.

Every pedestrian crossing a public way at any point other than within a crosswalk or
protected intersection shall yield the right-of-way to all vehicles on the way.

Pedestrians shall walk on a sidewalk when there is one, otherwise, they shall walk on
the left side of a public way, and shall yield to oncoming traffic by stepping off the
paved portion of the way when traffic approaches.

A person shall not drive a vehicle within any sidewalk area except at a driveway.

10. No person shall ride a bicycle or skateboard on a sidewalk except in a prudent and

reasonable manner having proper regard for public safety. In all cases, bicyclists on a
sidewalk shall yield the right-of-way to pedestrians.

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

A. The Road Commissioner, with the aid of any necessary municipal staff or contractors,
shall place and maintain all traffic signs and traffic control devices authorized by the
Select Board and this Section.

B. Any provision of this Ordinance for which signs are required may not be enforced if at
the time and place of the alleged violation an official traffic sign is not properly
positioned and sufficiently legible to be seen and read by an ordinarily observant person.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -4- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




1. All traffic signs shall, whenever possible, meet the guidelines established in the most
current version of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

2. Speed limit signs may be advisory or regulatory. Regulatory signs must reflect the
speed limit for the roadway established by the Maine Department of Transportation.

3. No-parking signs must be placed in no-parking areas in such a manner as to be seen
and understood by an ordinarily observant person.

C. Crosswalk signs and pavement marking shall be placed on all crosswalks situated on
public ways.

D. Physical traffic control devices including but not limited to speed bumps, humps, and
tables may be installed on any public way.

6. SNOW REMOVAL & PLOWING

Maintaining safe and navigable roadways is of fundamental importance to the Town of
Readfield. This is especially so in the winter months when snow removal requires municipal
crews, private residents, and contractors to perform snow removal on, across, and adjacent to our
public ways. Accordingly:

A. No person shall plow, or transfer in any manner, snow or ice across any public way
within the Town of Readfield, unless such plowing or transfer is done in such a manner
as to:

1. Leave no ridge, lump, or other trace of snow or ice within the traveled portion of such
public way; and.

2. Create no bulge or other protuberance in the banks along such public way.

B. For the purpose of facilitating snow removal, the Road Commissioner may place
temporary signs along any public way from which the snow is about to be removed,
indicating that parking a vehicle is prohibited. A person shall not park a vehicle within
the area indicated by the signs.

C. Vehicles or other personal property interfering with winter maintenance of any public
way may be removed at the owner’s expense in accordance with the OBSTRUCTION
OF A PUBLIC WAY section of this Ordinance.

D. Any person who violates the above provisions of this section shall be subject to a penalty
of $100 for each violation.

7. OBSTRUCTION OF A PUBLIC WAY

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -5- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




A. No person shall obstruct any public way. Any vehicle or other personal property parked,
disabled, or abandoned on any public way that interferes with or hinders maintenance,
snow removal, or the normal movement of pedestrians or traffic on any public way may
be removed and stored, at the owner's expense, at the order of the Road Commissioner or
designee without notice.

B. Advance notice will be provided whenever possible, however, and reasonable efforts to
contact the owner of the vehicle or property shall be made prior to removal. The Town
and its agents will in no way be responsible for any damage or loss to a vehicle stored in
compliance with this Section.

C. When any vehicle is towed pursuant this Ordinance, the following procedure shall be
followed:

1. Notice shall be sent to the registered owner of the vehicle by regular mail 1st class
mail within 24 hours following the tow, by the company that did the towing.

2. The notice shall contain the registration number & brief description of the vehicle,
location of where the vehicle is stored, the cost of the tow & the daily storage charge
if the vehicle is left more than 48 hours in storage after the notice has been mailed.

8. TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

A. The Road Commissioner or their designee may establish one-way traffic on such streets
and ways at such times of the year as may appear necessary, by appropriate signs or
markings clearly indicating such restrictions. This action is not regarded as a Temporary
Road Closure within this Ordinance.

B. An 'on the spot' closure by the Police or Fire Department during emergencies or
processions, or a closure by the Road Commissioner or their designee for road
construction or maintenance are not regarded as Temporary Road Closures within this
Ordinance.

C. The Road Commissioner or their designee may close streets for the purposes of a
Temporary Road Closure to allow for such activities as Block Parties, Fairs, Carnivals,
Fun-Runs and Exhibitions when the Select Board determines a need exists.

D. Procedures for Processing Temporary Road Closure Applications

1. An application in writing must be received by the Select Board at least 6 weeks prior
to the closure. Details should include:-

a. Applicant's name and address.

b. Street names to be closed.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -6- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




c. Limits of the closure.
d. Date(s) and Time(s) of the closure.
e. Reasons for the closure.

2. A fee to cover costs may be required as a condition of approval, set and adjusted from
time to time by the Select Board.

3. The applicant is to obtain consent in writing to the closure from the occupants of
properties situated along the street(s) to be closed. This is to be included with the
application.

a. Ifthe proposed closure is to be short term (less than 24 hours) the matter does not
require consideration by the Road Committee and Road Commissioner.
However, concurrence must be obtained from the Police, Fire Department and
Road Commissioner. If buses are to be effected, the RSU #38 should also be
consulted.

b. If the proposed closure is to be longer term, the matter must be referred to the
Road Committee and Road Commissioner for consideration.

4. In conjunction with the above, the Select Board will direct the Town Office to
advertise the closure and seek comments from the public.

5. Following receipt of comments, the matter is referred to the Select Board for
approval/rejection.

6. The applicant is notified of the Select Board’s decision.

7. The Town Office is also to notify the Ambulance Service and Fire Department if the
closure is approved.

E. Standard Conditions.

1. Below is a list of standard conditions to be applied for Temporary Road Closures.
Additional conditions may be applied for specific cases:

a. The closure is to be indicated by suitable barriers and signs which are to be
removed promptly at the conclusion of proceedings.

b. Notices to the public of the upcoming road closure are to be posted at the town

office, post offices, other prominent locations, and also along all public entries of
the road to be closed at least 7 days in advance.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -7- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




c. Barriers are to be manned at all times by a competent person.

d. Traffic Hazard Warning Lamps are to be kept in operation at all times during the
hours of darkness.

e. The local Police are to be notified and any Police directions are to be obeyed.
f. A clear access is to be maintained for emergency vehicles at all times.

g. Any person having a legitimate reason to gain access is to be permitted to do so
without undue delay.

h. The area is to be left clear and tidy at the conclusion of proceedings.

9. ROAD OPENING

- RESERVED -

10.  WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS & ROAD POSTING

A. Resirictions and Notices.

1. The municipal officers may, either permanently or seasonally, impose such
restrictions on the gross registered weight of vehicles as may, in their judgment, be
necessary to protect the traveling public and prevent abuse of the highways, and
designate the public ways to which the restrictions shall apply.

2. Whenever notice has been posted as provided herein, no person may thereafter
operate any vehicle with a gross registered weight in excess of the restriction during
any applicable time period on any public way so posted unless otherwise exempt as
provided herein.

3. Pursuant to 29-A M.R.S. § 2395, the notice shall contain, at a minimum, the
following information: the name of the public way, the gross registered weight limit,
the time period during which the restriction applies, the date on which the notice was
posted, and the signatures of the municipal officers. The notice shall be conspicuously
posted at each end of the restricted portion of the public way in a location clearly
visible from the traveled way.

4, Whenever a restriction expires or is lifted, the notices shall be removed wherever
posted. Whenever a restriction is revised or extended, existing notices shall be
removed and replaced with new notices. No person may remove, obscure or
otherwise tamper with any notice so posted except as provided herein.

B. Exemptions

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -8- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




1.

The following vehicles are exempt under State law: Any vehicle delivering home
heating fuel or organic animal bedding and operating in accordance with a permit
issued by the MDOT under 29-A MLR.S. § 2395 (4) and, when necessary during a
period of drought emergency declared by the governor, any vehicle transporting well-
drilling equipment for the purpose of drilling a replacement well or for improving an
existing well on property where that well is no longer supplying sufficient water for
residential or agricultural purpose and operating in accordance with a permit issued
by the MDOT under 29-A M.R.S. § 2395 (4-A).

Frozen road exemption: This ordinance shall not apply to any restricted road which is
frozen. The highway is considered “frozen” only when the air temperature is 32° F or
below and no water is showing in the cracks of the road. Both conditions must be
met.

The following vehicles are also exempt under the specific provisions of this
ordinance:

a. Any vehicle or combination of vehicles registered for a gross weight of 23,000
pounds or less.

b. MaineDOT vehicles or other vehicles authorized by MaineDOT or a municipality
or county to maintain the roads under their authority.

c. Authorized emergency vehicles as defined in 29-A M.R.S. § 2054, school buses, a
wrecker towing a disabled vehicle of legal weight from a posted highway, and
vehicles with three axles or fewer under the direction of a public utility and
engaged in utility infrastructure maintenance or repair.

d. Any two axle vehicles registered for a gross weight in excess of 23,000 pounds
and less than or equal to 34,000 pounds that are carrying any of the Special
Commodities may operate without a permit. Special Commodities includes any of
the following:

i. Home delivered heating fuel (oil, gas, coal, stove size wood that is fewer
than 36” in length, propane and wood pellets);

ii. Petroleum products;
iii. Groceries;
iv. Bulk milk;
v. Bulk feed;

vi. Solid waste;

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -9- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




vii. Organic animal bedding; or
viii. Sewage from private septic tanks or porta-potties
C. Permits
1. The owner or operator of any vehicle not otherwise exempt as provided herein may
apply in writing to the Road Commissioner for a permit to operate on a posted public
way notwithstanding the restriction. The Road Commissioner may issue a permit only
upon all of the following findings;

a. no other route is reasonably available to the applicant;

b. itis a matter of economic necessity and not mere convenience that the applicant
use the public way; and

c. the applicant has tendered cash, a bond or other suitable security running to the
municipality in an amount sufficient, in their judgment, to repair any damage to
the public way which may reasonably result from the applicant’s use of same.

2. Even if the Road Commissioner makes the foregoing findings, they need not issue a
permit if they determine the applicant’s use of the way or bridge could reasonably be
expected to create or aggravate a safety hazard or cause substantial damage to a way
or bridge maintained by the municipality. They may also limit the number of permits
issued or outstanding as may, in their judgment, be necessary to preserve and protect
the public ways.

3. In determining whether to issue a permit, the Road Commissioner shall consider the
following factors:

a. the gross registered weight of the vehicle;

b. the current and anticipated condition of the public way;

c. the number and frequency of vehicle trips proposed;

d. the cost and availability of materials and equipment for repairs;

e. the extent of use by other exempt vehicles; and such other circumstances as may,
in their judgment, be relevant.

4. The Road Commissioner may issue permits subject to reasonable conditions,
including but not limited to restrictions on the actual load weight and the number or
frequency of vehicle trips, which shall be clearly noted on the permit.

D. Penalties

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -10- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




Amny violation of this Ordinance section shall be a civil infraction subject to a fine of not less
than $250.00 nor more than $1,000.00. Each violation shall be deemed a separate offensc.
In addition to anty fine, the municipality may seek restitution for the cost of repairs to any
damaged way or bridge and reasonable attorney fees and costs. Prosecution shall be in the
name of the municipality and shall be brought in the Maine District Court.

11. DRIVEWAY SITING & CULVERTS
A. Permit Required.

I. Any new driveway entrance onto a Town or privately-owned road requires an
. entrance permit to be applied for, approved and issued by the Road Commissioner or
the Commissioner’s designee following the payment of the applicable review fee.
Driveway entrances requiring site review in accordance with the Land Use Ordinance
shall first require approval from the Planning Board.

2. If a new entrance requires the installation of a culvert, the Road Commissioner or
designee will state on the permit the diameter and length of the culvert. The culvert
must be installed according to these installation specifications and any other
conditions which the Road Commissioner or designee may impose.

B. Siting Requirements

1. Driveway entrances to lots must be located to provide for the minimum Sight
Distances for the speed limit posted on any public or private road and required as
Basic Safety Standards in Chapter 299 of the Maine Department of Transportation
“Highway Driveway and Entrance Rules”: Part B, Section 2. These sight distances
are as follows:

Posted Speed (MPH) Sight Distance (feet) Sight Distance (feet)
Less than 20 None required

20 155

25 200

30 250

35 305

40 360

45 425

2. If the required sight distance cannot be achieved due to the topography, configuration
or other unique circumstances of the property, and not for the convenience of or as
the result of any action taken by the owner of the lot, this distance may be reduced to
the extent necessary to provide the greatest sight distance as determined by the Road
Comrmissioner.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -11- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




3. The edge of the driveway shall be setback at least 10 feet from the edge of any side or
rear property line unless there is a survey of the property completed by a Registered
Land Surveyor and corner pins properly locating the property lines exist. In such
case, the edge of the driveway may be as close as 3 feet from a side or rear property
line, provided proper drainage is installed to ensure that stormwater runoff is not
channeled onto abutting property without a legal drainage easement. Shared
driveways shall be exempt from the setback requirements.

C. Culvert Installation Standards.

1. The minimum diameter of any culvert shall be 15 inches, the minimum length shall
be 20 feet and the maximum length shall not exceed 30 feet unless the Road
Commissioner approves otherwise.

2. All culvert pipe and fitting materials shall be new and shall be constructed of High
Density Polyethylene (HDPE) meeting at least AASHTO M294, Type S standards
and shall be installed according to this policy and the manufacturer’s
recommendations. Where there may be inconsistencies or conflicts between these, the
Road Commissioner shall make the final determination.

3. When setting a culvert, all mulch, peat or other organic material must be removed
from the base area and replaced with gravel bedding material no larger than 2-1/2
inches. If a culvert must be installed over ledge or other unyielding material, the
culvert must be placed on 12 inches of acceptable bedding material.

4, Culverts must be set at a downhill pitch of 2-4% (approx. 6-10 inches for a 24 fi.
culvert).

5. Backfill material around the culvert and a minimum of 12 inches of cover material
over the culvert must be placed in 6-inch lift increments and compacted to 95%. If the
depth of the cover material cannot meet the minimum 12-inch requirement due to the
presence of ledge, this may be reduced to the greatest practical extent as determined
by the Road Commissioner.

6. Road ditches on each end of the culvert must be dug out for a distance adequate to
provide for the free flowage of stormwater through the culvert. At a minimum, the
ditch at the inlet of the culvert must be opened to allow full passage of water into the
culvert and, the ditch from the outlet of the culvert must be tapered down-slope for a
distance sufficient to result in a continuous grade elevation equal to or less than that
of the base, or invert, of the installed culvert.

7. The grade of the entrance shall slope away from the road surface at a rate of 2 inch
per foot to provide for a low spot 3 feet beyond the edge of the existing shoulder, but
not less than 5 feet from the edge of the pavement or traveled way and shall be graded
so that surface water shall be carried away from the road.

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -12 - 01-07-2018 DRAFT




12.

8. Culverts shall extend at least 6 inches beyond the base of a 2-to-1 slope on either side
of the driveway and rock headers must be installed around both ends of the culvert.

9. When it is anticipated the culvert size may need to exceed 24 inches in diameter, the
landowner/developer may be required to obtain professional advice for sizing and
installation of the culvert. All such costs shall be paid for by the
landowner/developer.

10. Driveways shall not be ditched to carry new stormwater from the developed site to
the Town road ditch. The developed site includes all new structures, driveways and
private roads, parking areas, sidewalks, and other changes to real estate resulting in
new impervious surface area.

11. The landowner/developer is responsible for providing all necessary barricades, lights,
warning signs and other devices as necessary to safeguard traffic properly while work
is in progress.

. Culvert Installation, Maintenance, and Replacement.

1. Following approval of the installation, the landowner/developer is responsible for the
purchase, installation and proper backfilling of said cuivert.

2. If the culvert is installed within the limits of a Town-owned road, the Town thereafter
becomes responsible for the maintenance and any necessary replacement of the
culvert according to the requirements of this policy.

ENFORCEMENT & PENALTIES

. Enforcement of this Ordinance, including but not limited to the issuance of permits and

notices of violation, shall be the responsibility of the Road Commissioner and Code
Enforcement Officer or their designees, acting as duly authorized representatives of the
Town of Readfield.

. Action to enforce this Ordinance may also be taken through the Land Use Ordinance of

the Town of Readfield.

. When necessary to meet an emergency situation in the interest of the health, safety or

general welfare of the residents of the town, the Fire Chief, or his designee, may
temporarily suspend any provision of this Ordinance. They may restrict and divert
vehicular and pedestrian traffic, and may restrict or regulate parking,.

. Penalties under this ordinance may include the removal of personal property or vehicles

from the public way at the owner’s expense, as well as monetary penalties.

1. Unless otherwise noted, monetary penalties for violation of this Ordinance shall be as
follows:

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -13- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




13.

1st offense - $25

2nd offense - $50

3rd offense - $100

4th or subsequent offense - up to $500

2. In any instance where penalties in this section conflict with penalties identified
elsewhere in this Ordinance, the more substantive penalty shall apply.

3. Penalties shall be payable to the Readfield Town Office within three business days of
notice of violation.

4. Unpaid penalties shall be collected using the most expedient means, including the use
of third party collection agencies.

CONFLICTS WITH OTHER ORDINANCES

Whenever a provision of this Ordinance conflicts with or is inconsistent with another provision
of this Ordinance or of any other Ordinance, regulation or statute, the more restrictive provision
shall apply.

14,

AMENDMENT

This Ordinance may be amended by the Select Board at any properly noticed meeting.

15.

SEVERABILITY

The invalidity of any section or provision of this Ordinance shall not be held to invalidate any
other section or provision of this Ordinance.

16.

ABROGATION

This Ordinance repeals and replaces any municipal ordinance, portion thereof, or legislative
action previously enacted relating to the management or operation of public ways, traffic, and
parking in the Town of Readfield. Known ordinances and policies include:

17.

The Readfield Corner Parking Ordinance,

The Readfield Select Board Traffic Ordinance - Temporary Road Closure Policy,
The Snow Plowing Ordinance, and

The Driveway Entrance Siting and Culvert Installation and Maintenance Policy

APPENDICES
Appendix A - Driveway Application & Permit
Appendix B - Road Opening Application & Permit

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -14- 01-07-2018 DRAFT




Appendix C - Temporary Road Closing Application & Permit

Appendix D - Over Weight Application & Permit
Appendix E - Notice of Violation

Appendix F - Parking Maps

Appendix G - Listing of Town Roads and Public Ways

Public Ways, Traffic, and Parking Ordinance -15-

01-07-2018 DRAFT




Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019

~ STEPHEN & TABITHA KING FOUNDATION ton 12461

"-SonyaCIark L aadombnll bl
- Readfield Commumty lerary
- 1507 Main Street -

o -Readﬁeld ME 04355

- Dear Ms Clark : - o : -
- Please ﬁnd enclosed a check for $25 000 for your llbrary prOJects
:"Deposmng or- cashmg the check is.an agreement that the money W111 be used
', ;‘as outllned in the apphcatmn . o B
” When you receive fundmg, we ask that you Walt at least two years .
' 'before applymg agam We Would apprec1ate an update when your project is .
- ‘.completed If you have questlons about thlS please call me, | _
Congratulaﬂons and contmued success w1th your good work

S .Adm;mstrator o

' "(2('1)7.) 9902910 voice - - . .Pll(_). Box 855 Bangor, leine-044'02_ R _ : ©(207)990-2975 fax . ‘

: -http2[/Www.5tkfoﬁndati0n.org :



Reatfield Select Board
January 07, 2019
ltem # 19-062

BT
STATE OF MAINE
Department of Public Safety
Consolidated Emergency Communications Bureau
42 State House Station
Augnsta, Maine

04333-0042
PAUL R, LePAGE : JOHN E. MORRIS
GOVERNOR - COMMISSIONER

December 10, 2018

Dear Town Select Board Members and Town Managers,

This letter is a follow up to my letter of August 29, 2018, which informed you that the Bureau of
Consolidated Emergency Communications will discontinue its contractual relationship with the Kennebec
County Sheriff's Office for law enforcement dispatching effective June 30, 2019. This change will occut
because the Bureau is purchasing a new CAD software program which will not be interfaced with the
K8(’s law enforcement CAD system. ‘

What does this mean for your town? You have a decision to make.

The Bureau can still provide PSAP services and fire and rescue dispatch services — just not law -
enforcement dispatching,

If your community would like to continue to purchase PSAP and fire and rescue dispatch services from the -
State, I need to know soon in order to adjust staffing and to recalculate the rate structure.

1 respectfully request that you contact me via email (Clifford.S Wells@maine.gov), or mail by January 15,
2019, to inform me of your decision — whether you decide to stay with the State or whether you will
purchase your services elsewhere as of July. It is important that I hear from you. '

Sincerely,

Cliff 56118

Director

INTEGRITY * FATRNESS * COMPASSION * EXCELLENCE

Offices located at: 45 Commerce Drive, Suite #1, Augunsta, Maine
(207) 624-7001 (Voice) (888) 524-7900 (TDD) (20°7) 287-3428 (Fax)




Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019

ltem # 19-063

Annual Meeting of Select Board and
Board/Committee/Commission Chairs

Policy: There will be a collective annual gathering of the Select Board and the Chairs of
Town Boards, Coxﬁmittees and Commissions convened with the following objectives:
1) to meetlegal requirements pertaining to training and education of municipal
officers; |
2) to review administrative structure of Town government with particular
attention to the responsibﬁiﬁes, duties and interactions of committees, Town
. administration and the Select Board; and, |
3) to present and discuss the action plans and goals for the committees, Town
administration and Select Board. '
Attendance is required by all Board/Committee/Cormunission Chairs. Exception: Chair
attendance may be substituted with the appiicable Vice-Chair or other appropriate

member representative,

Frequency: Annual

When: To take place as a Special Select Board Meeting, ideally after completion of
comnittee appoiniments, election of chairs, completion of action plans and forecast

budgets, typically during the month of ]anuary

Initially approved by the Select Board on October 14, 2008

Revised and approved by the Select Board on January 26, 2015

8?&@/

Sue Reay, Chair

Ly Bmonlopur

Valarie Pometleau, Vice Cha1r -

ey




Readfield Select Board
January 07, 2019
item # 19-064

From RO/Y  (Cowr Rules

Cemetery Regulations

st

1. Sale of Lots

a. Anyone may purchase a lot in the Readfield cemeteries.

b. TJo purchase a cemetery lot, interested parties must contact the Sexton, or designee, to make
arrangements concerning (a} the details of the purchase including cemetery availability and {bla
visit to the cemetery to view the available lots.

A lot will assure space for one full body burial or the cremains of two people.
Purchase of more than four Lots must be approved by the Sexton. ‘
Upon the purchase of a lot(s) a Certificate of Burial Rights and a deed will be issued.

The lot will be paid in full at the time of purchase. In cases of hardship, special arrangements
may be made with the Town Manager.

g. The sale or transfer of a lot by the lot owner is allowed upon written notification to the Town
Clerk or Sexton, This notification must include the new owner's name, address, written evidence
of the transfer, and other pertinent contact information.

- o g o

h. The purchase price for cemetery lots is determined by the Select Board with consideration of
recommendations given by the Cemetery Committee.

—# i The purchase price per lot is currently $400 and includes petpetual care. This amount may be

amended by the Select Board from time to time,

2. Interments

a. The Town of Readfield will make every effort to accommodate interment plans. It is important
that lot owners and those making arrangements for interments make plans according to the
Town of Readfield’s seasonal restrictions. In general, Readfield cemeteries are closed to
interments during winter and early spring.

c. Al '['nterments for full burials shatl be handled by a licensed funeral director,
d. No burial, full or cremains, shall be made without the knowledge of the Sexton.

e. Lotsin all cemeteries available for sale are graded to be at level surface. Lot owners are not
permitted to change this grade.




